
KCPS Demolition and Site Development, March 

19, 2015, 3:00 PM local time

Frederick Construction AVB Construction, LLC Homrich Dore & Associates Contracting

Base Bid $469,000.00 Base Bid $579,962.00 Base Bid $527,000.00 Base Bid $627,200.00

Completion Date 10/15/2015 Completion Date 10/15/2015 Completion Date 9/11/2015 Completion Date 12/1/2015

Alternate 1: Provide alternate painted finish on new in 

lieu of galvanized finish. ADD
$5,500.00

Alternate 1: Delete hot dip galvanized finish and 

include specified three coat paint application on 

ornamental fencing. ADD

$11,825.00 Alternate 1: Fence Finish Pricing. ADD $4,000.00 Alternate 1:
no price 

provided

Concrete paving or sidewalk replacement (SF). Based 

upon 4" slab (note added by bidder)
$5.50 Concrete paving or sidewalk replacement (SF) for 4" $5.00 Concrete paving or sidewalk replacement (SF) $10.00 Concrete paving or sidewalk replacement (SF) $6.00

Concrete paving or sidewalk replacement (SF) for 6" $6.50

Concrete curb and gutter replacemnt (LF) $25.00 Concrete curb and gutter replacemnt (LF) $28.00 Concrete curb and gutter replacemnt (LF) $43.00 Concrete curb and gutter replacemnt (LF) $40.00

Kalamazoo County Parking Structure Unit Costs (listed 

immediately below) included in Frederick's bid

Removal and disposal of uncontaminated materials and 

replacement with Class II backfill (CU YD)
$70.50

Kalamazoo County Parking Structure Demolition & Site 

Redevelopment - Homrich Equipment Rates with 

Operator (Listed immediately below - Hourly)

Removal & replacement of Class II fill - subcontractor 

cost only
$62.50

March 2015 Equipment and Labor Rates for Cripps 

Fontaine attached to bid (hourly rates)
963 Track loader with operator $225.00

Subcontractor overhead & profit on all materials and 

equipment - sub cost
10% 973 Track loader with operator $275.00

Frederick overhead & profit on subcontractor costs 10% 25-30 Ton excavator with attachment and operator $265.00

Frederick overhead & profit on self - performance work 15% 40-50 Ton excavator with attachment and operator $275.00

March 2015 Equipment and Labor Rates for Cripps 

Fontaine attached to bid (hourly rates)
70 Ton excavator with attachment and operator $325.00

D-4 Dozer with operator $200.00

Hi - Reach 400 with operator $300.00

Hi - Reach 800 with operator $750.00

Mark will be added to all subcontractors' material and 

cost
20%

Bid Bond Submitted? Yes Bid Bond Submitted? Yes Bid Bond Submitted? Yes Bid Bond Submitted? Yes

Responsible Bidder Status Qualified Responsible Bidder Status Qualified Responsible Bidder Status Qualified Responsible Bidder Status Qualified

Addendum 1 acknowledged? Yes Addendum 1 acknowledged? Yes Addendum 1 acknowledged? Yes Addendum 1 acknowledged? Yes

Addendum 2 acknowledged? Yes Addendum 2 acknowledged? Yes Addendum 2 acknowledged? Yes Addendum 2 acknowledged? Yes


